Introduced by _________________________
First Reading ____________________

Second Reading ____________________

Ordinance No. ___________________

Council Bill No. _______B 35-13________

AN ORDINANCE
extending the corporate limits of the City of Columbia, Missouri,
by annexing property located on the south side of Richland
Road, approximately 700 feet west of Bay Hills Drive (5000
East Richland Road); directing the City Clerk to give notice of
the annexation; placing the property annexed in District PUD-4;
and fixing the time when this ordinance shall become effective.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, MISSOURI, AS
FOLLOWS:
SECTION 1. The City Council hereby finds that a verified petition was filed with the
City on January 12, 2013, requesting the annexation of land which is contiguous and
compact to the existing corporate limits of the City and which is described in Section 4 of
this ordinance. This petition was signed by John Dutemple, Trustee of the Dale-Jeanne
Powell Trust, the owner of the fee interest of record in the land proposed to be annexed. A
public hearing was held concerning this matter on February 4, 2013. Notice of this hearing
was published more than seven days prior to the hearing in a newspaper of general
circulation qualified to publish legal matters. At the public hearing all interested persons,
corporations and political subdivisions were permitted to present evidence regarding the
proposed annexation.
SECTION 2. The Council determines that the annexation is reasonable and
necessary to the proper development of the City and that the City has the ability to furnish
normal municipal services to the area to be annexed within a reasonable time.
SECTION 3. The Council determines that no written objection to the proposed
annexation has been filed within fourteen days after the public hearing.
SECTION 4. The City Council hereby extends the city limits by annexing the land
described in Section 1-11.11 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri,
which is hereby added to Chapter 1 of the City Code and which reads as follows:
Section 1-11.11. February, 2013 Extension of Corporate Limits.
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The corporate limits of the City of Columbia shall include the following
land:
A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 15, TOWNSHIP 48 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, BOONE
COUNTY, MISSOURI, BEING THE NORTH PART OF TRACT 1 OF THE
SURVEY RECORDED IN BOOK 1207, PAGE 660 AND BEING PART OF
PARCEL A OF THE WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN BOOK 2371, PAGE
70 AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 1548-12; THENCE WITH THE NORTH SECTION LINE, N89º17’30”E, 671.73
FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT 1 AND THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTINUING N89º17’30”E, 400.00 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID TRACT 1; THENCE LEAVING SAID SECTION LINE AND WITH
THE EAST LINE OF TRACT 1, S1º29’00”W, 104.00 FEET; THENCE
LEAVING SAID EAST LINE, S18º31’30”W, 181.85 FEET; THENCE
S10º49’00”W, 240.00 FEET; THENCE S40º18’00”W, 80.00 FEET; THENCE
S27º15’00”W, 58.00 FEET; THENCE S68º10’00”W, 70.00 FEET; THENCE
S84º43’00”W, 110.00 FEET; THENCE N76º10’00”W, 60.00 FEET TO THE
WEST LINE OF SAID TRACT 1; THENCE WITH SAID WEST LINE,
N1º29’00”E, 641.80 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND
CONTAINING 5.00 ACRES.
SECTION 5. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause three
certified copies of this ordinance to be filed with the Clerk of Boone County, Missouri and
three certified copies with the Assessor of Boone County, Missouri. The City Clerk is
further authorized and directed to forward to the Missouri Department of Revenue, by
registered or certified mail, a certified copy of this ordinance and a map of the City clearly
showing the area annexed to the City.
SECTION 6. The property described in Section 4 is in the Sixth Ward.
SECTION 7. The Zoning District Map established and adopted by Section 29-4 of
the Code of Ordinances of the City of Columbia, Missouri, is hereby amended so that the
property described in Section 4 will be zoned and become a part of District PUD-4 (Planned
Unit Development) with a development density of not more than four dwelling units per
acre. Hereafter the property may be used for the following permitted uses:
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A hobby may be pursued as an accessory use by the occupant of the premises
purely for personal enjoyment, amusement or recreation, provided that the
articles produced or constructed are not sold in the ordinary course of business
either on or off the premises, and provided such use will not be obnoxious or
offensive by reason of vibration, noise, odor, dust, smoke, gas, or otherwise
Adult day care home
Apartment houses
Boarding houses or lodging houses
Dwellings, One-Family
Dwellings, Two-Family
Group homes for foster care
Group homes for mentally or physically handicapped subject to the restrictions set
forth in Sec. 29-6(b) of the City Code
Home occupations which are compatible with the residential character of the
neighborhood subject to the restrictions set forth in Sec. 29-6(b) of the City Code
The statement of intent submitted by applicant, marked “Exhibit A,” is attached to and made
a part of this ordinance.
SECTION 8. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage.

PASSED this _________ day of ______________________, 2013.
ATTEST:

______________________________
City Clerk

______________________________
Mayor and Presiding Officer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

______________________________
City Counselor
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EXCERPTS
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
JANUARY 24, 2013

VI.)

PUBLIC HEARING AND SUBDIVISION

Case Nos. 12-219 and 12-218
A request by Dale-Jeanne Powell Trust (owners) for the following:
A. Case No. 12-219 Annexation and permanent PUD-4 (a Planned Unit Development
allowing up to four dwelling units per acre) zoning
B. Case No. 12-218 Approval of a one-lot final minor plat, to be known as “Lake George
Plat 2”
The subject property contains 5-acres and is located on the south side of Richland
Road, approximately 700 feet west of Bay Hills Drive, and is addressed 5000 E. Richland
Road.
MR. WHEELER: May we have a Staff report, please?
Staff report was given by Mr. Steve MacIntyre of the Planning and Development Department. Staff
recommends the following: Approval of PUD-4 zoning and accompanying statement of intent.
Approval of the final minor subdivision plat.
MR. WHEELER: Are there any questions of Staff?
MR. ZENNER: Two votes.
MR. WHEELER: Yeah. Two votes. I got you. Thank you, Mr. Zenner, for reminding me. But
we have not seen a plan, I’m assuming?
MR. MacINTYRE: That’s correct. Yes. The PUD plan would need to be approved at a
separate date and would come through this Commission and go through the regular public hearing
process.
MR. WHEELER: Would you happen to have the -- the larger aerial for this area?
MR. SKALA: Can I ask a procedural question? Are we going to take these up in two separate
votes; is that -MR. WHEELER: Absolutely.
MR. SKALA: Okay.
MR. WHEELER: Uh-huh. Can you point to that big controversial piece and how that -- how
that ties into this, please?
MR. MacINTYRE: It’s actually been split up from the site, so it’s not contiguous. But it’s down
here -- a portion of the PUD, if you’re referring to original rezoning from a few years’ back.
MR. WHEELER: Was that a few years ago because it seems like yesterday?
MR. MacINTYRE: It sure does sometimes. Whenever it comes up, it feels that way. Yeah. I
believe it is PUD down here to the south.
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MR. WHEELER: Okay. All right. Thank you.
MR. MacINTYRE: And Pat -- Mr. Zenner is telling me that it’s PUD-4 in this portion to the
south.
MR. WHEELER: Okay. Are there any other questions of Staff? Seeing none, we’ll open the
public hearing.
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED
MR. WHEELER: Does anyone want to speak on this issue? This is a routine, so if you’re the
primary -- or the applicant, you can have up to six minutes, if you would like.
MR. JEFFRIES: I won’t take six minutes. Hopefully, this is not controversial, like our neighbors
have been. My name is James Jeffries, with Allstate Consultants, offices at 3312 LeMone Industrial
Boulevard. We’ve been working with the Powell’s since 1995 or so, about 17 or 18 years, so we’ve
known them -- Mr. and Mrs. Powell. They have grown older in age. They are not able to live at the
house at the moment, and so I have with me Alan Lynch. He’s the contract purchaser, and his wife,
Ann. And they, together, have a vision to do these cottages. With both Mr. Powell and Mrs. Powell in
a residential care facility, Ann has actually been part of taking care of her. And in their course of
conversation of, Well, we’re going to have to sell the place -- and so Ann and Alan have been out
there. And if you’ve been out there driving on Richland Road, the lake is beautiful. It’s about a
seven-acre lake. These cottages would overlook that area. There is sewer on the site. It goes up
through the site. There is water for fire protection. We probably will have to extend a fire line into the
site, but the specifics of the plan have not been worked out. We’ve been working with them to get the
final plat to a point where it meets Staff approval with the subdivision regulations. And the next step
is to do the PUD plan. And if you have any questions, I’d be glad to see if we can answer them.
MR. WHEELER: Mr. Skala?
MR. SKALA: Just a question with regard to that. Will this be -- will you have to augment the
water supply system in order to accommodate the fire protection aspect of this? Is that what you
were referring to when you said that you might have to bring more water into the -MR. JEFFRIES: There’s a 12-inch line on the north side of Richland Road, Water District 9,
and in order to have fire protection and a fire hydrant close enough to -- in proximity to the
residences, it’s foreseeable that we would do a six-inch line coming -MR. SKALA: Uh-huh.
MR. JEFFRIES: It would be a private line to the property.
MR. SKALA: So -- so just to deal with the number of units and so and so forth, that kind of
thing, is that -- yeah. Okay.
MR. WHEELER: Are there any other questions of this speaker? Thank you, sir. Are there any
additional speakers? Seeing none, we will close the public hearing.
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED
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MR. WHEELER: Commissioners, we want to take this up as two separate items. The first one
would be -- I’m assuming -- which do you want us to -- 18?
MR. ZENNER: 19.
MR. WHEELER: 19.
MR. ZENNER: Zoning.
MR. WHEELER: Yeah. That’s what I thought, but you should put them in the right order.
Okay. So we’re going to look at 12-218 -- 19 -- 2019 -- I’m sorry -- the zoning on the issue. So,
Commissioners, discussion on the motion -- or on the item. Wow. I need to get out of here.
Mr. Vander Tuig?
MR. VANDER TUIG: I’ll start. It seems kind of unique. It doesn’t fit, necessarily, the regular
residential, but it’s kind of a -- it’s good in the sense that it will have a variety of housing options as
Columbia starts moving east, and so I’m in complete support of this.
MR. TILLOTSON: I just -- I’m in support of it. That’s all I’ve got to say.
MR. SKALA: Frame a motion?
MR. WHEELER: Please.
MR. SKALA: Let me frame a motion to approve a request by Dale-Jeanne Powell Trust to
PUD-4( a Planned Unit Development allowing up to four dwelling acres per acre) zoning on land
pending voluntary annexation in the City. The five-acre subject site is located on the south side of
Richland Road, approximately 700 feet west of Bay Hills Drive, Case No. 12-118 [sic] for rezoning.
MR. STRODMAN: Second.
MR. WHEELER: Second, Mr. Strodtman. A motion has been made and seconded. Is there a
discussion on the motion? When you’re ready.
MR. VANDER TUIG: We have a motion on second for approval of Case 12-219, a request by
Dale-Jeanne Powell Trust for the following: Annexation and permanent PUD-4 zoning on subject
property address of 500 East Richland Road.
Roll Call Vote (Voting “yes” is to recommend approval.) Voting Yes: Dr. Puri, Mr. Reichlin,
Mr. Tillotson, Mr. Vander Tuig, Mr. Wheeler, Mr. Skala, Mr. Strodtman, Mr. Lee. Motion carries
8-0.
MR. WHEELER: A recommendation for approval will be forwarded to City Council. Case
No. 12-218. We should probably approve a plat if we have -- and we have zoning now, so maybe we
should look at the plat. Any discussion on the item? Mr. Skala?
MR. SKALA: We’ll do that. I’ll make the motion to approve a request by Dale-Jeanne Powell
Trust for approval of one-lot final minor plat, to be known as Lake George Plat 2. The subject
property is located on the south side of Richland Road, approximately 700 feet west of Bay Hills
Drive, Case No. 12-218.
MR. WHEELER: Second?
MR. STRODTMAN: Second.
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MR. VANDER TUIG: Motion -- or comments?
MR. WHEELER: Any discussion on the motion?
MR. VANDER TUIG: I just have a quick question, and this is -- I wouldn’t -- you know, I would
support, rather, a sidewalk variance at this location. But I’m just curious why sidewalks in this case
are not being discussed. Is it because it’s a County Road or -- I’m just curious for my own -MR. MacINTYRE: Well, that’s a good question. There hasn’t been, as you pointed out, a
request for variance for the sidewalk requirements. It is a County maintained road at this point, and
I’m not really sure how that might play into it with -- on future development. Sidewalks and
connectivity will be addressed though with the future PUD plan on this site.
MR. VANDER TUIG: All right. Usually, it’s a subdivision issue though. Correct? Aren’t
variances normally subdivision -MR. MacINTYRE: Usually it would be requested at the subdivision -- with the subdivision if it
were going to be requested. However, in this case, since it is a planned district, it can be dealt with -MR. VANDER TUIG: Okay. Well, I was curious about it on the County road or not. I would
support it regardless. Just for future reference.
MR. ZENNER: And to add to Mr. MacIntyre’s response, when this project was originally
presented, I was the individual that did some intake on it, and did discuss matters with Mr. Lynch
through the concept review. It was our advice at that point that based on the length of time that may
be associated with the actual development of the parcel, the fee in lieu, which would have been the
only generally supportive option was something that was discussed. That was not necessarily
received amenably, and what will likely happen, based on the time frame associated with the actual
need to develop anything, the existing house can be used as it is today if it is zoned. You have a
performance contract that will be submitted with the plat, which has a three-year time window on it.
So if the individual cottages would not be being sought to be developed, which would be what would
necessitate the improvements, you will most likely see at a later date, a request for a sidewalk
variance. And it may come in at that time with the plan as we’ve discussed. I mean, it was -- it was a
little bit of a function of not having to pay the fee in lieu of before, and then, basically, you have three
years in which to be able to construct that improvement. And, at that point, we would likely end up
determining what would happen with Richland Road. The right-of-way upgrade is being provided on
the plat, which is a necessity, so we are getting right-of-way out of this dedication and the platting of
the property.
MR. VANDER TUIG: Okay. Great. Thanks.
MR. WHEELER: All right. The motion has been made and seconded. Any further discussion
on the motion? When you’re ready.
MR. VANDER TUIG: I’m sorry. Who was the second?
MR. WHEELER: Mr. Strodtman.
MR. STRODTMAN: I did.
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MR. VANDER TUIG: We have a motion and a second for approval of Case No. 12-218 for
approval of one-lot final plot -- plat, to be known as Lake George Plat 2.
Roll Call Vote (Voting “yes” is to recommend approval.) Voting Yes: Dr. Puri, Mr. Reichlin,
Mr. Tillotson, Mr. Vander Tuig, Mr. Wheeler, Mr. Skala, Mr. Strodtman, Mr. Lee. Motion carries
8-0.
MR. WHEELER: All right. A recommendation for approval will be forwarded to City Council.
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